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September 28, 2010

Nedra C. Jackson, M.D.
151 Cedar Woods Cove
Madisen, MS 39110

Dear Dr. Jackson:
Re: QI File Number 6-09-40501-9

As described in the Office of Inspector General’s (OIG) notice of exclusion to you
dated October 30, 2009, your exclusion under section 1128(a)(1) of the Social Security
Act (Act) became effective 20 days from the date of that letter, i.e., on November 19,
2009, for the minimum statutory period of five years; that exclusion remains in effect.

By letter dated September 24, 2010, Dr. Robert L. Robinson, Executive Director, Mississippi
Division of Medicaid, requested a waiver of your exclusion. Since this request meets the criteria
set forth in 42 CFR 1001 and section 1128 of the Act, we are granting Dr. Robinson’s request for
a waiver of your exclusion for services you provide under the Medicare, Medicaid and all Federal
health care programs as defined in section 1128(h) of the Act at the Jackson-Hinds
Comprehensive Health Clinic, Utica, Mississippi.

Approval of the waiver request means that, effective with the date of this notice, you may
submit claims for payment of covered items or services furnished, ordered, or prescribed by you
to program beneficiaries at the Jackson-Hinds Comprehensive Health Clinic in Utica,
Mississippi. This waiver is not retroactive and does not authorize you to claim program
payment for services that you have already rendered to program beneficiaries.
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This waiver affects only items and services you provide at the Jackson-Hinds
Comprehensive Health Clinic in Utica, Mississippi for as long as the Mississippi Division of
Medicaid determines that such need exists. Your exclusion remains in effect for all items and
services you furnish, order or prescribe elsewhere in Mississippi and in all other States. This
waiver does not otherwise change your exclusion; it remains in effect and, as explained in your
exclusion notice, you will have to apply for reinstatement at the end of the exclusion period.

Smcereiy, Z

Wllllam 1. Hughes

Reviewing Official

Health Care Program Exclusions

Office of Counsel to the Inspector General

cc: Special Agent in Charge, Regions IV, VI
Dr. Robert L. Robinson, Executive Director
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September 28, 2010

Dr. Robert L. Robinson, Executive Director
Mississippi Division of Medicaid

550 High Street, Suite 1000

Walter Sillers Building

Jackson, MS 39201-1325

Dear Dr. Robinson:
Re:  Nedra C. Jackson, M.D., OI File Number 6-09-40501-9

By letter dated September 24, 2010, you requested a waiver under section 1128 of the Social
Security Act of Dr. Jackson’s exclusion. We have approved your request for a waiver of Dr.
Jackson’s exclusion for services she provides under the Medicare, Medicaid and all Federal health
care programs at the Jackson-Hinds Comprehensive Health Clinic, Utica, Mississippl.

Approval of this waiver request means that, effective with the date of this notice, the
Mississippi Division of Medicaid may pay for the items and services furnished, ordered, or
prescribed by Dr. Jackson at the Jackson-Hinds Comprehensive Health Clinic, Utica,
Mississippi. Dr. Jackson remains excluded from participation in the Medicare, Medicaid, and all
Federal health care programs in the rest of Mississippi and in all other States. This waiver is not
retroactive.

Please notify the Office of Inspector General if the basis for the waiver ceases to exist. Upon such
notification, Dr. Jackson’s waiver will be rescinded and the full effect of her exclusion from all
Federal health care programs will be reinstated. Enclosed is a copy of our letter to Dr. Jackson. If
you have any questions, please call me at (410) 281-3062.

William J. Hughes

Reviewing Official

Health Care Program Exclusions

Office of Counsel to the Inspector General

Enclosure

cc:  Special Agent in Charge, Regions IV, VI



